Sheila de la Guerra

From: Villalobos, David

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 2:53 PM

To: cdelgado@syvnews.com

Cc: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: Display Ad for 6/26 (SM Times) - Open Space Element Update - Project Scoping and
Options

Attachments: _SMTCvr.doc; Open Space Scoping 07-15-25 smt.pdf

Good Afternoon Claudia,

Would you please publish the attached as a display ad in the Thursday, June 26, 2025 edition of the Santa
Maria Times?

Thank you,

David Villalobos

AOP Expert/Hearing Support Supervisor

- Planning & Development Department

COUNTY County of Santa Barbara

FG’%L;RE 123 E. Anapamu St.
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

805-568-2058

dvillalo@countyofsb.org

https://www.countyofsb.org/160/Planning-Development




TO: SANTA MARIA TIMES
(FAX: 736-5654)
ATTN: CLAUDIA DELGADO

DISPLAY ADVERTISING
FROM: HEARING SUPPORT STAFF
DAVID VILLALOBOS
(805) 568-2058
DATE: July 7, 2025
SUBJECT: OPEN SPACE SCOPING AND OPTIONS

NUMBER OF PAGES: 2 (including cover sheet)

CONFIRMATION: PLEASE CALL DAVID AT 568-2058 AS SOON AS
THIS AD IS RECEIVED. THANK YOU.

Please publish the attached camera ready public housing announcement as a
3 column x 6” inch display ad (4.889” x 6”) on THURSDAY, JUNE 26, 2025 in
the SANTA MARIA TIMES, in the local news section of the newspaper.

One copy of an affidavit of publication should be forwarded to Planning and
Development, Attn: David Villalobos, in sufficient time to reach us before the date
of JULY 15, 2025.

To expedite payment for this office, please mail a copy of the invoice along with
proof of publication directly to Planning and Development, 123 East Anapamu
Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, David Villalobos. The invoice should include the
case name, case number and Department Number 4390. Thank you!



County of Santa Barbara
Board of Supervisors

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Open Space Element Update — Project Scoping and Options
Tuesday, July 15, 2025
Board of Supervisors Hearing Room
County Administration Building, Fourth Floor

105 East Anaparmnu Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Hearing begins at 9:00 A.M

On July 15, 2025, the County Board of Supervisors will conduct a public hearing to consider project scoping
and options for a proposed update to the Open Space Element of the Santa Barbara County
Comprehensive Plan. The Board of Supervisors will:

. Receive and file a report from the Planning and Development Department regarding a proposed
update and amendment of the Open Space Element of the County Comprehensive Plan and options
regarding the scope of the proposed update.

. Provide direction to staff regarding the scope of the update.

. Determine the Board's actions are not a project subject to environmental review under the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to the State CEQA Guidelines Section 15378(b}{5).

For additional information, please contact Julie Harris at jharris@countyofsb.org or 805-568-3543.

For current methods of public participation for the meeting of July 15, 2025, please see https://ca-
santabarbaracounty.civicplus.pro/2836/Board-of-Supervisors-Methods-of-Particip or page two (2) of the
posted agenda. The posted agenda will provide a more specific time for this item. However, the order of
the agenda may be rearranged, or the item may be continued.

staff reports and the posted agenda are available on the Thursday prior to the meeting at

https://santabarbara.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx under the hearing date or contact the Clerk of the Board
at (805) 568-2240 for alternative options.

Attendance and participation by the public is invited and encouraged. In compliance with the Americans
with Disabilities Act, American Sign Language interpreters, sound enhantement equipment, andfor
another request for disability accommodation may be arranged by contacting the Clerk of the Board by
4:00 p.m. on the Friday before the Board meeting. For information about these services please contact
the Clerk of the Board at {B0S) 568-2240 or at sbcob@countyofsb.org.

If you challenge the project in court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone else
raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence to the Board of
Supervisors at, or prior to, the public hearing.




Sheila de la Guerra

From: Claudia Delgado <cdelgado@syvnews.com>

Sent: Friday, June 20, 2025 1:03 PM

To: Villalobos, David

Cc: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: Re: Display Ad for 6/26 (SM Times) - Open Space Element Update - Project Scoping and
Options

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi David,
Thank you for the second insertion, they have both been scheduled to publish 6/26.
Have a great weekend.

Claudia

On Wed, Jun 18, 2025 at 2:52 PM Villalobos, David <dvillalo@countyofsb.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon Claudia,

Would you please publish the attached as a display ad in the Thursday, June 26, 2025 edition of the
Santa Maria Times?

Thank you,

David Villalobos

AOP Expert/Hearing Support Supervisor

LI

FUTURE Planning & Development Department
County of Santa Barbara
123 E. Anapamu St.

Santa Barbara, CA 93101




805-568-2058

dvillalo@countyofsb.org

https://www.countyofsb.org/160/Planning-Development




Sheila de la Guerra

From: Villalobos, David

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 3:05 PM

To: Suzanne Cloutier

Cc: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: Display Ad for 6/26 - Open Space Element Update - Project Scoping and Options
Attachments: _SBINDCvr.doc; Open Space Scoping 07-15-25 sbi.pdf

Good Afternoon Suzanne,

Would you please publish the attached as a display ad in the Thursday, June 26, 2025 edition of the Santa
Barbara Independent?

Thank you,

David Villalobos

AOP Expert/Hearing Support Supervisor

Planning & Development Department

COUNTY County of Santa Barbara

one 123 E. Anapamu St.

FHmE Santa Barbara, CA 93101

805-568-2058

dvillalo@countyofsb.org
https://www.countyofsb.org/160/Planning-Development




County of Santa Barbara
Board of Supervisors

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Open Space Element Update ~ Project Scoping and Options
Tuesday, July 15, 2025

Board of Supervisors Hearing Room
County Administration Building, Fourth Floor
105 East Anapamu Street
Santa Barbara, CA 93101

Hearing begins at 9:00 A.M

On July 15, 2025, the County Board of Supervisors will conduct a public hearing to consider project
scoping and options for a proposed update to the Open Space Element of the Santa Barbara County
Comprehensive Plan. The Board of Supervisors will:

. Receive and file a report from the Planning and Development Department regarding a
proposed update and amendment of the Open Space Element of the County Comprehensive
Plan and options regarding the scope of the proposed update.

. Provide direction to staff regarding the scope of the update.

. Determine the Board’s actions are not a project subject to environmental review under the
California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to the State CEQA Guidelines Section
15378(b)(5).

For additional information, please contact Julie Harris at jharris@countyofsb.org or B05-568-3543.
For current methods of public participation for the meeting of luly 15, 2025, please see https://ca-

santabarbaracounty.civicplus.pro/2836/8oard-of-Supervisors-Methods-of-Particip or page two (2)
of the posted agenda. The posted agenda will provide a more specific time for this item. However,
the order of the agenda may be rearranged, or the item may be continued.

Staff reports and the posted agenda are available on the Thursday prior to the meeting at

https://santabarbara.legistar.com/Calendar.aspx under the hearing date or contact the Clerk of the

Board at {805) 568-2240 for aiternative options.

Attendance and participation by the public is invited and encouraged. In compliance with the
Americans with Disabilities Act, American Sign Language interpreters, sound enhancement
equipment, and/or another request for disability accommodation may be arranged by contacting
the Clerk of the Board by 4:00 p.m. on the Friday before the Board meeting. For information about
these services please contact the Clerk of the Board at {(805) 568-2240 or at sbcob@countyofsb.org.

If you challenge the projectin court, you may be limited to raising only those issues you or someone
else raised at the public hearing described in this notice, or in written correspondence to the Board
of Supervisors at, or prior to, the public hearing.




TO: SANTA BARBARA INDEPENDENT
ATTN: SUZANNE CLOUTIER
DISPLAY ADVERTISING

FROM: HEARING SUPPORT STAFF
DAVID VILLALOBOS
(805) 568-2058

DATE: July 7, 2025

SUBJECT: OPEN SPACE ELEMENT UPDATE - PROJECT
SCOPING AND OPTIONS

NUMBER OF PAGES: 2 (including cover sheet)

CONFIRMATION: PLEASE CALL DAVID AT 568-2058 AS SOON AS THIS
AD IS RECEIVED. THANK YOU.

Please publish the attached display ad as a QUARTER PAGE (4.583” x 6.166”)
display ad on THURSDAY, JUNE 26, 2025 in the SANTA BARBARA
INDEPENDENT.

To expedite payment for this office, please mail a copy of the invoice along with
proof of publication directly to Planning and Development, 123 East Anapamu
Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, [Attention: Accounting]. Thank you!

GA\GROUP\PC_STAFFAWP\DISPLAY\_SBINDCvr.doc



Sheila de la Guerra

From: Suzanne Cloutier <suzanne@independent.com>

Sent: Wednesday, June 18, 2025 4:02 PM

To: Villalobos, David

Cc: Sheila de la Guerra

Subject: Re: Display Ad for 6/26 - Open Space Element Update - Project Scoping and Options

Caution: This email originated from a source outside of the County of Santa Barbara. Do not
click links or open attachments unless you verify the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi David,
Your 1/4 page ad for 6/26/25 also looks great and is ready to run.

Thank you!
Suzanne

Suzanne Cloutier | Sr. Advertising Representative

The Santa Barbara Independent | 1715 State Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101
Direct: 805-764-5390

On Wed, Jun 18, 2025 at 3:05 PM Villalobos, David <dvillalo@countyofsb.org> wrote:

Good Afternoon Suzanne,

Would you please publish the attached as a display ad in the Thursday, June 26, 2025 edition of the
Santa Barbara Independent?

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




